



DELEESHYA ROY

CONTACT

📍 Mannarukunnel House, kakkudumon post, Pathanamthitta District, Kerala

☎ 919497509012

✉ deleeshyaroy18@gmail.com

🎂 18/08/1997

OBJECTIVE

I am committed, caring and friendly physiotherapist with excellent communication skills and not only passionate about my profession but also want to provide best treatment and care achievable for my patients. Over the three years I have gained considerable experience in treating a wide variety of patients with different conditions and I'm always able to provide the right treatment based on their individual needs.

SKILLS

- Able to take new tasks and responsibilities when it's necessary.
- Capable of working independently and managing stress, time and people effectively
- Cooperative in teamwork and also has a leadership qualities.
- Able to maintain accurate and organised patient documentation.
- I am strong communicator both face to face and via telephone
- proficient in Microsoft office packages outlook, word, Excel

LANGUAGE

- ✓ English, Malayalam, Kannada, Tamil, Hindi

EXPERIENCE

Bangalore Care Takers physiotherapist Worked as a physiotherapist with Bangalore Care Takers as a Full time employee	12-08-2020 - 19-03-2021
Manav Charitable hospital under Jindal Nature cure Institute Bangalore physiotherapist	March 2021 - December 2022

EDUCATION

Rajiv Gandhi University Bachelor of physiotherapy	2015 -2020
Bethany St Mary's HSS Higher secondary	2015
SCHSS RANNY SSLC	2013

PROJECTS

The effect of Pilates exercises on physical Fitness index and Hip waist measurement in young college students - Pre and Post study design

REGISTRATION

KAPC
4524

CLINICAL EXPOSURE

CLINICAL EXPOSURE AND INTERNSHIP Having 3 years of clinical exposure as student NARAYANA HRUDAYALAYA INSTITUTE OF PHYSIOTHERAPY.

As a part of bachelor degree completed 6 months compulsory rotatory internship from 07/01/2020 to 07/07/2020 at

-Mazumdar show multispeciality hospital Bangalore

-Sparsh Hospital for advanced surgeries Bangalore

-Narayana Health Bangalore

-International wing

During this period I was exposed to clinical branches concerned with physiotherapy in various departments like Orthopedics Cardio&Cardiothoracic ICUs Urology Neurology Neurosurgery Pediatrics General Medicine General Surgery OBG Neurology and Orthopaedic Rehabilitation

REFERENCE

K M Mathew - Director

Bangalore Care Takers
info@bcts.in | +917760506666

Mr Tamilarasu - Head of physiotherapy Department

Manav Charitable hospital Bangalore
tamilarasu@jindalnaturecure.org | +919881651768

Dr Rajendra kachh waha - Principal

Narayanan Hrudayalaya Institute of physiotherapy
principalphysiotherapy@hrudayalayafoundation.org | +919529822777

